Hoggan, Kelly (TSA)

To: Byrne, Sean

Ceo: McLaughlin, Chris; Grade, Debarah C.; SBavastana, Tony; Karin, Lori M.

Subject: FW. EOD and BDAD Memos

Attachments: O8C_O50 Meme BDAD pdf, EQD Transfer fram OSC to OGO pdf, BOAD Crg Chart
V3. doox

Sean,

I have a folder on the way to OHC with the following three attached documents. Not trusting how long folder routings
take and the accelerated timeling | am under, 1 am also including this preemptive email. AA-08Q Chris Mclaughlin and
AM-O5C Kelly Hoggan are requested that DA Rossides approve the following two actions:

1) Transfer the EQD (BAQ) program back to QS0 from OSC in its entirety.
2) Approve the transfer of two positions {to include the FTE) from OSC to 050 to provide necessary support to the
program office in OSC and act as a direct interface with Q30 Field Operations from 050,

Some additional informaticn.
*  Both Chris and | support the reguirement for PMODs to complets an entity review of the EOD organization once
transferrad,
» | have submitted an organization structure for the BDO entity. | have personally conducted a preliminary review
with Mrs. Karin to ensuyre it is within ngrm, The only position that may need additional review if the lead liaison
position placed in O30 and this has been discussed with O30-Director Field Ops.

| have copied the three individuals in your organization that | know will also comment or review these documents -
Deborah Grade, Tony Savastana and Lori Karin. 1 have alsa copied in AA Mclaughlin so you know this is a jpined request
from both of us.

Vexpect to discuss in detail, along with Chris, next week with DA Rossides. Please calt if you have any questions. The
folder from my office should hit your desk within the hour.

Regards - Kelly
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